From: Durr, Corey W

To: Cedillo, Jessica R; Kyle Malone; Amy Barela; david@gceintl.com; Roy Nichols

Cc: Hom, Anthony; McClure, Donald B; Montez, Paula J; Arena, Ana L; Rynas, Samantha, EMNRD
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Iron Duke road road segment right of way meeting

Date: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 2:51:34 PM

Attachments: Recommended — 43 CFR 3809 Exploration Notice Form.pdf

Hello,

Thank you all for meeting with BLM on Friday, May 23, 2025, to discuss the surface
disturbance associated with the Iron Duke Mine. During the meeting it was stated that Gulf
Coast Mining Group LLC had a "lease" and an associated Right of Way with that lease. After
the meeting, additional research found that the lease mentioned during the meeting, in fact is
an active unpatented mining claim (NM101855457, NMMC 172955, Evergreen #1) held by
Gulf Coast Mining Group LLC since 2005. Surface disturbance associated with mining
activities on BLM land is regulated under 43 CFR 3809 Surface Management Regulations. I
strongly recommend taking a thorough look at the 3809 regulations as that's how BLM

manages mining activities on BLM land. eCFR :: 43 CFR Part 3800 Subpart 3809 -- Surface
Management

eCFR :: 43 CFR Part 3800 Subpart 3809 -- Surface
Management

(a) This subpart applies to all operations authorized by the mining laws on public lands
where the mineral interest is reserved to the United States, including Stock Raising
Homestead lands as provided in § 3809.31(d) and . When public lands are sold or exchanged
under 43 U.S.C. 682(b) (Small Tracts Act), 43 U.S.C. 869 (Recreation and Public Purposes Act),
43 U.S.C. 1713 (sales) or 43 U.S.C ..

Given that the surface disturbance identified on BLM land is associated with mining activities
and 1s under 5 acres in area, this disturbance would fall under Notice level operations as
defined in 43 CFR 3809.21. Gulf Coast would need to submit a Notice level form (attached) to
BLM. Notice level operations do not require an authorization from BLM to conduct mining
activities. However, submission of a Notice level for mining activities is required in order to
identify the area and type of disturbance and to determine an appropriate reclamation cost
estimate required by 43 CFR 3809.552.

MMD has indicated that they would need to have a reclamation bond for this portion of
disturbance/road as well. BLM would work with MMD to see if a joint bond would be
possible for this portion of the road only. If this turns out to be the case, there would not be a
separate fee or cost for BLM.

BLM feels that this would be the fastest and easiest route. Please let me know if you have any
questions.

Thanks,
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Recommended — 43 CFR 3809 Exploration Notice Form

NATIONAL SYSTEM OF PUBLIC LANDS

United States Department of the Interior
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
NEW MEXICO

-Las Cruces District Office-

U.5. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAL ©F LAND MANAGEMENT

DATE FILED:I
*Please indicate any fields you feel are confidential information.

Fields highlighted in yellow are not likely to be applicable to a small miner (dredge/highbank).

Section 1: Operator/Claimant Information
Pursuant to 43 CFR 3809.301(b)(1).

1. Operator Information

Operator Name:

Mailing Address:

City: State: ZipCode:

Phone #: Alternate Phone #:

Operator Tax Payer Identification Number:

2. Claimant/Claim Information, if applicable; if open minerals check here |:|

Primary Claimant:

Mailing Address:

City: State: ZipCode:

Phone #: Alternate Phone #:

Additional claimant name(s), if applicable:

Claims Information: Please list the NMMC numbers, claim names, and claim type (i.e. placer, lode, mill
site, tunnel site) for all claims involved in the proposed operations.

NMMC Claim Name Claim Type
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Recommended — 43 CFR 3809 Exploration Notice Form

Section 2: Location
Pursuant to 43 CFR 3809.301(b)(2).

1.

3.

Legal Description

Principal Township Range Section Quarter Section | Quarter Quarter Section
Meridian (North or South) (East or West) (NE, SE, SW, NW) (NE, SE, SW, NW)
County:

Surface Ownership:

[ ] Private [ ]BLM [ JusFs [ ]state Other
Access: Please identify the intended access to work sites. Describe in writing and on the location map.

Maps & Drawings of Operations: Please include an accurate topographic base map showing the location of the
proposed project with this form. The prospector may submit a U.S.G.S 7.5 minute quadrangle or similar map of
adequate scale that:

b. Identifies the proposed prospecting site(s) or activity areas involving surface disturbance. Activity areas

E a. Provides a general location in relation to major roads, towns, etc.

include, but are not limited to, all drill holes, mud pits, excavations, trenches, adits, shafts, tunnels, rock
dumps, stockpiles, impoundments, prospecting roads, etc.; and

¢. Includes sufficient detail to identify and locate known prospecting features and facilities that may be
affected and those that are not anticipated to be affected. This includes, but is not limited to, the location
of all drill holes, mud pits, excavations, trenches, adits, shafts, tunnels, rock dumps, stockpiles,
impoundments, prospecting roads, etc. Color photographs, adequately labeled (including date, orientation
and location), of the prospecting site may be used to fulfill this requirement if included with this form.
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Recommended — 43 CFR 3809 Exploration Notice Form

Section 3: Description of Operations (i.e., Proposed Action)

P:rsuant to 43 CFR 3809.301(b)(2).

1. Proposed Disturbance: acres

2. Commodity:

Primary Secondary Others

3. Period of Operation:

Beginning: Ending:

4. General Schedule of Operations: Please describe the different parts of operation (Site Development,
Operational Phases, Reclamation Phases). Describe each phase of the exploration operation including design,
operations, timeframe for completion, and reclamation.

5. Access and other roads: include information such as, but not limited to, the type (haul, light vehicle, access),
location(s), length, maintenance, upgrades, uses, temporary, permanent, etc. Indicate any part of the access
that is in current existence and the current condition. Indicate these items on the location map(s) in section 2.3.

6. Equipment: Please list all vehicles, equipment and devices that will be used Notice level operations.

Activities General Type Size
Site Development
Exploration Operations
Reclamation
Other
7. Exploration Operations: In the table below, identify the type or method of prospecting proposed and the

quantity to be extracted including, but not limited to, dredging, high banking, cuts, pits, trenches, shafts,
tunnels, adits, declines, air drilling, fluid drilling, blasting, etc. In the open comments box, describe any additional
exploration activities including but not limited to: water source, pipelines, generator/pump, storage containers,
etc. Indicate items listed in the table and comments on the location map(s) in section 2.3.

Type or Method of Prospecting Quantity of Material Estimated Area of Surface

Removed (tons) Disturbance (acres)

TOTAL
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Recommended — 43 CFR 3809 Exploration Notice Form

a. Drilling (if applicable):

Quantity Average Width Average Average length Diameter
(ft) depth (ft) (ft) (in)
Mud Pits varies N/A
Drill Pads N/A N/A
Drill Holes

b. Underground Operations (if applicable): Describe the proposed underground exploration work including

reopening of old workings, advancement of adits or shafts, trenches, pits, cuts, rock dumps, or other
types of disturbance. Further describe dimensions if necessary:

c. Scope of Operation: Clearly state the objective for this operation. Then, describe in detail the type and

extent of the operation to be performed. Provide detailed information for any surface excavation or
other land disturbance including roads, pits, trenches, waste piles, drill pads and collar areas of
underground workings, ponds, etc. For placer type exploration include the amount of material to be
processed from each test site, and the dimension of test sites (Section 3.5). Indicate the different types
and locations of disturbance on the location map(s) in section 2.3.

8. Use and Occupancy (if applicable):
The following information must be included in the proposed Notice in order to comply with the 43 CFR 3715,
Use and Occupancy under the Mining Laws, when use or occupancy exceeds 14-days in a 30-day period. The
definitions of terms are found in 43 CFR 3715.0-5. These regulations apply to public lands administered by the
BLM. A written description of the proposed occupancy that describes in detail: (see 43 CFR 3715.3-2):

a. How the proposed occupancy is reasonably incident;

b. How the proposed occupancy meets the conditions specified in 43 CFR 3715.2 and 43 CFR 3715.2-1

c. Where you will place temporary or permanent structures for occupancy;
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Recommended — 43 CFR 3809 Exploration Notice Form

d. The location of and reason you need enclosures, fences, gates, and signs intended to exclude the
general public;

e. The location of reasonable public passage or access routes through or around the area to adjacent
public lands; and

f. The estimated period of use of the structures, enclosures, fences, gates and signs, as well as, the
schedule for removal and reclamation when operations end.

g. Indicate these items on the location map(s) in section 2.3.

9. Hazardous Substances, if applicable: Indicate if chemicals and/or fuel are to be used on site. Include information
such as, but not limited to, type of generator, chemicals, fuels, quantities, disposal, storage, etc. Indicate
locations of use and storage on location map(s) in section 2.3. Include a spill contingency plan if chemicals and
fuel are to be used or stored on site.

10. Water Management Plan:
a. Describe anticipated relationship to surface water and groundwater (proximity to streams, penetration
of ground water aquifers, known water depth of lenses, major watershed, storm water plan per New
Mexico Environmental Department (NMED) regulations, etc).

b. If the use of water is required, describe the location of source and quantity to be used. Please include
any necessary permits in Section 3.12 below.

11. Please list any and all permits associated with the proposed operations:
Issuing Agency Permit Type Permit # Date of Expiration
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Section 4: Cultural and Paleontological Resources, & Fish, Wildlife, and Plant Habitats
Pursuant to 43 CFR 3809.420.

Cultural and Paleontological Resources:

1. Operators shall not knowingly disturb, alter, injure, or destroy any scientifically important paleontological remains or
any historical or archaeological site, structure, building or object on Federal lands.

2. Operators shall immediately bring to the attention of the authorized officer any cultural and/or paleontological
resources that might be altered or destroyed on Federal lands by his/her operations, and shall leave such discovery
intact until told to proceed by the authorized officer. The authorized officer shall evaluate the discoveries brought to
his/her attention, take action to protect or remove the resource, and allow operations to proceed within 10 working
days after notification to the authorized officer of such discovery.

3. The Federal Government shall have the responsibility and bear the cost of investigations and salvage of cultural and
paleontology values discovered after a Notice has been approved, or where a Notice is not involved.

Fish, Wildlife, and Plant Habitat:
The operator shall take such action as may be needed to prevent adverse impacts to threatened or endangered species,
and their habitat which may be affected by operations.

Section 5: Reclamation Plan
Pursuant to 43 CFR 3809.301(b)(3).

1. Anplan forreclamation, per 43 CFR 3809.401, to meet the standards in 43 CFR 3809.420 is required with this
application. The disturbance created under this mining plan will dictate the reclamation plan. The cost of
implementing the reclamation plan will dictate the bond amount.

The reclamation plan should include, but is not limited to, a description of the equipment and devices, practices you
propose to use, a timeline for completion, etc.

a. Itissuggested that a photographic record of the pre-prospecting and post-prospecting conditions be kept by
the prospector. These photos should be taken from the same location and by the same method to clearly
show the pre-site conditions of the land and the reclamation efforts. Upon completion of reclamation and
request for bond or surety release, the photos may be considered as evidence of adequate reclamation, and
thus, aid the BLM to act more quickly on the request for release.

b. Period of Reclamation:

Beginning: Ending:

c. Provide a description of the native vegetation of the area to be disturbed, including tree, shrub, and grass
communities of the area. Color photographs, sufficient to adequately represent the ecology of the site and
adequately labeled (including date, orientation and location), may be used in lieu of a written description.
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Recommended — 43 CFR 3809 Exploration Notice Form

d. Describe the estimated topsoil depth and how topsoil will be salvaged, stockpiled, managed during
operations, and redistributed for the re-establishment of vegetation at final reclamation. Specify

approximate redistribution depth.

e. Describe how drill holes will be plugged. (Refer to New Mexico Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources

Department (EMNRD) for required abandonment procedures): !f not applicable write N/A

f. Describe how portals, adits, shafts, ponds, excavations, or other disturbances will be reclaimed.

If not applicable write N/A.

g. Describe how roads will be reclaimed or returned to their pre-prospecting (or better) condition. If not

applicable write N/A.

h. List the seed mixture to be used in the re-establishment of vegetation. For assistance with formulating seed
mixtures and rates, contact BLM Las Cruces District Office.

Provide Plant name and seeding rate

Plant Name

Seeding Rate (PLS/Acre)

Seeding Method
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Recommended — 43 CFR 3809 Exploration Notice Form

2. Reclamation Cost Estimate: required by 43 CFR 3809.552.
The reclamation cost estimate must ensure:

1. the estimated costs as if reclamation work was contracted with a third party to reclaim the operations
according to the reclamation plan, including construction and maintenance costs for any treatment

facilities necessary to meet Federal and State environmental standards.

2. The Cost of Equipment Rental, Operation and Labor Appropriate for the Geographic Area

Enter those values in the cost estimate that are appropriate to this project. Attach sources/information used in
cost estimate (examples: Caterpillar Performance Handbook, contractor’s estimate, etc.). Some line items may

not apply.

Exploration

Exploration Roads & Drill Pads

Roads

Drill Hole Abandonment

Pits

Underground Openings

Waste Rock Dumps

Foundation & Buildings Area

Lay down/storage yards, Etc.

Drainage & Sediment Control

Other

Mobilization/Demobilization

Subtotal "A"

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

Subtotal "B"

Foundation & Buildings Area

Other Demolition

Equipment Removal
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Recommended — 43 CFR 3809 Exploration Notice Form

Fence Removal

Pipe & culvert Removal

Rip-Rap, rock lining, gabions
Subtotal "C"

Reclamation Monitoring &
Maintenance S S $ $

Ground and Surface Water Monitoring

Subtotal "D"

Construction Management S S S S

Road Maintenance

Other
Subtotal "E"

Subtotal A through E

1. Engineering, Design and Construction (ED&C) Plan (6.1)

4. Bond (6.2)

5. Contractor Profit (6.3)

6. Contract Administration (6.4)
Subtotal Add-on Costs

RECLAMATION COST ESTIMATION SUMMARY SHEET FOOTNOTES

1. Federal construction contracts require Davis-Bacon wage rates for contracts over $2,000. Wage rate estimates may

include base pay, payroll loading, overhead and profit. (NOTE — Depending on type of operations, it may be issued as a

service contract.)

2. The reclamation cost estimate must include the estimated plugging cost for holes utilizing the most reliable

assumption of total depth.

3. Miscellaneous items should be itemized on accompanying worksheets.

4. Management plans for hazardous material to include petroleum products

5. Any mitigation measures identified in the Notice must be included in the reclamation cost estimate. Mitigation may

include measures to avoid, minimize, rectify and reduce or eliminate the impact, or compensate for the impact.

6. Details in reference to section “G — Indirect Costs” of the table above.
(1) Engineering, design and construction (ED&C) plans are often necessary to provide details on the reclamation
needed to contract for the required work. To estimate the cost to develop an ED&C plan use 4. 8% of the
operations and maintenance cost. Inclusion of a line item for the development of an ED&C plan may not be
necessary for small operations, such as notice-level exploration. With small, uncomplicated reclamation efforts
contracting may be able to proceed without developing an ED&C plan.
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(2)Federal construction contracts exceeding $100,000 require both a performance and a payment bond (Miller

Act, 40 U.S.C. 270 et seq.). Each bond premium is figured at 1.5% of the O&M cost. Enter the sum of both

premium costs on this line, as applicable.

(3) For Federal construction contracts, use 7% of estimated O&M cost for the contractor’s profit.

(4) To estimate the contract administration cost, use 6 to 10% of the operational and maintenance (O&M) cost.
Comments:

Section 6: Terms and Conditions for Notice Level Operations

Complete Filing and Starting Exploration Operations:

1. If BLM does not take any of the actions described in § 3809.313, you may begin operations no sooner than 15
calendar days after the appropriate BLM office receives your complete notice. BLM may send you an
acknowledgement that indicates the date we received your notice. If you don't receive an acknowledgement or
have any doubt about the date we received your notice, contact the office to which you sent the notice. This
subpart does not require BLM to approve your notice or inform you that your notice is complete.

2. If BLM completes our review sooner than 15 calendar days after receiving your complete notice, we may notify
you that you may begin operations.

3. Afinancial warranty must be provided for the cost of reclamation of the disturbance described in this Notice,
pursuant to 43 CFR 3809.500-599. The financial warranty must be submitted prior to entry upon lands for the
purpose of prospecting in a manner greater than casual use. Information on additional financial warranties can
be found in the regulations. (www.ecfr.gov; title 43, subpart 3809)

4. Your operations may be subject to BLM approval under part 3710, subpart 3715, of this title relating to use or
occupancy of unpatented mining claims.

5. Performance standards outlined in 43 CFR 3809.420 must be met during all aspects of the exploration
operations. Failure to comply may result in enforcement per 43 CFR 3809.600-605.

Case File # Reviewed By:
Received on: Response Due by:
Remarks:
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Corey Durr

Geologist

Bureau of Land Management
Las Cruces District Office
(575) 525-4345
cdurr@blm.gov

From: Cedillo, Jessica R <jcedillo@blm.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 1:08 PM

To: Kyle Malone <kmalone1459@gmail.com>; Amy Barela <abarela@co.otero.nm.us>; Durr, Corey
W <CDurr@blm.gov>; david@gceintl.com <david@gceintl.com>; Roy Nichols
<rnichols@co.otero.nm.us>

Cc: Hom, Anthony <ahom@blm.gov>; McClure, Donald B <dmcclure@blm.gov>; Montez, Paula |
<pmontez@blm.gov>; Arena, Ana L <aarena@blm.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Iron Duke road road segment right of way meeting

Good afternoon all,

We met with management and this will in fact be processed with a notice of intent filed with
our minerals shop. Corey Durr, LCDO Geologist, who was also in attendance on last Fridays
meeting, will be assisting you through this process. He will let you know next steps very soon.
He is cced in this email and his direct contact number is 575-525-4345.

Thank you all!

Jessica Cedillo, Realty Specialist
Bureau of Land Management
Las Cruces District Office

1800 Marquess Street

Las Cruces, NM 88005

Office : 575-525-4327
Email: jcedillo@blm.gov

From: Cedillo, Jessica R <jcedillo@blm.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 12:05 PM

To: Kyle Malone <kmalonel1459@gmail.com>; Amy Barela <abarela@co.otero.nm.us>

Cc: Arena, Ana L <aarena@blm.gov>; Roy Nichols <rnichols@co.otero.nm.us>; Hom, Anthony
<ahom@blm.gov>; McClure, Donald B <dmcclure@blm.gov>; Montez, Paula J <pmontez@blm.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Iron Duke road road segment right of way meeting

Thank you for joining our meeting today

We do not need anything from Gulf Coast Mining Group LLC or Otero County at this time.
Please see the Lode Claim serial register page for Evergreen 1, attached.



BLM will meet internally with next steps. Please await next steps response by Wed, May
28th.

Jessica Cedillo, Realty Specialist
Bureau of Land Management
Las Cruces District Office

1800 Marquess Street

Las Cruces, NM 88005

Office : 575-525-4327
Email: jcedillo@blm.gov

From: Kyle Malone <kmalonel1459@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 10:50 AM

To: Amy Barela <abarela@co.otero.nm.us>; Cedillo, Jessica R <jcedillo@blm.gov>

Cc: Arena, Ana L <aarena@blm.gov>; Roy Nichols <rnichols@co.otero.nm.us>; Hom, Anthony
<ahom@blm.gov>; McClure, Donald B <dmcclure@blm.gov>; Montez, Paula J <pmontez@blm.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Iron Duke road road segment right of way meeting

Please see attached claims.

Kyle Malone

From: Amy Barela <abarela@co.otero.nm.us>

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 7:25 PM

To: Cedillo, Jessica R <jcedillo@blm.gov>; Kyle Malone <kmalonel1459@gmail.com>

Cc: Arena, Ana L <aarena@blm.gov>; Roy Nichols <rnichols@co.otero.nm.us>; Hom, Anthony
<ahom@blm.gov>; McClure, Donald B <dmcclure@blm.gov>; Montez, Paula ] <pmontez@blm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Iron Duke road road segment right of way meeting

Thank you!

-------- Original message --------

From: "Cedillo, Jessica R" <jcedillo@blm.gov>

Date: 5/19/25 5:46 PM (GMT-07:00)

To: Amy Barela <abarela@co.otero.nm.us>, Kyle Malone <kmalone1459@gmail.com>

Cc: "Arena, Ana L" <aarena@blm.gov>, Roy Nichols <rnichols@co.otero.nm.us>, "Hom,
Anthony" <ahom@blm.gov>, "McClure, Donald B" <dmcclure@blm.gov>, "Montez, Paula
J" <pmontez@blm.gov>



Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Iron Duke road road segment right of way meeting

Hi Amy,
It is this Friday, May 23rd, at 10:30 am.

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

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 5:43 PM

To: Kyle Malone <kmalone1459@gmail.com>; Cedillo, Jessica R <jcedillo@blm.gov>

Cc: Arena, Ana L <aarena@blm.gov>; Roy Nichols <rnichols@co.otero.nm.us>; Hom, Anthony
<ahom@blm.gov>; McClure, Donald B <dmcclure@blm.gov>; Montez, Paula J <pmontez@blm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Iron Duke road road segment right of way meeting

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on
links, opening attachments, or responding.

What is the time and date?

-------- Original message --------

From: Kyle Malone <kmalone1459@gmail.com>

Date: 5/19/25 5:29 PM (GMT-07:00)

To: Jessica R Cedillo <jcedillo@blm.gov>

Cc: Ana L Arena <aarena@blm.gov>, Roy Nichols <rnichols@co.otero.nm.us>, Anthony
Hom <ahom@blm.gov>, Donald B McClure <dmcclure@blm.gov>, Paula J Montez
<pmontez@blm.gov>, Amy Barela <abarela@co.otero.nm.us>

Subject: Re: Iron Duke road road segment right of way meeting

Some people who received this message don't often get email from kmalone1459@gmail.com. Learn why this is
Important

This time works. Sorry for the late delay.


https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

Kyle Malone
405-820-7403
Sent from my iPhone

On May 16, 2025, at 3:41 PM, Cedillo, Jessica R <jcedillo@blm.gov> wrote:

Discussion to go over next steps for the road segment on public lands at Iron
Duke Mine.

Microsoft Teams reed help?

Join the meeting now

Meeting ID: 215 227 505 800 7
Passcode: G/RM6Sp7

For organizers: Meeting options

<mime-attachment.ics>


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FJoinTeamsMeeting%3Fomkt%3Den-US&data=05%7C02%7Csamantha.rynas%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C451fe8e7ce364649dfa408dd9d60302e%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638839758938237023%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=A3Q6WxRCiUGPPlYqs%2BaUAyHE9838Mo6%2B834IcknuJM4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_MjQ5MjFjMGEtZmFjZC00MjVmLTkzODUtMmFiMjlhM2FmODI0%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25220693b5ba-4b18-4d7b-9341-f32f400a5494%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%2522b9d49959-6459-4ff8-890c-dfba909aea86%2522%257d&data=05%7C02%7Csamantha.rynas%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C451fe8e7ce364649dfa408dd9d60302e%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638839758938249913%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BPuAYsKgBXidb7IjC1qQpV3E3cs6zhLfzUCAmkcpZkE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2FmeetingOptions%2F%3ForganizerId%3Db9d49959-6459-4ff8-890c-dfba909aea86%26tenantId%3D0693b5ba-4b18-4d7b-9341-f32f400a5494%26threadId%3D19_meeting_MjQ5MjFjMGEtZmFjZC00MjVmLTkzODUtMmFiMjlhM2FmODI0%40thread.v2%26messageId%3D0%26language%3Den-US&data=05%7C02%7Csamantha.rynas%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C451fe8e7ce364649dfa408dd9d60302e%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638839758938262735%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jar%2Bbuw%2BGn9FmzSEwD1HpFfVUvvLIJ3jE6u7hQq%2F758%3D&reserved=0

